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Nivitha !LI(I( Auto)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Waong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 3:38 PM

To: ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’; ‘sur@lkkauto.com'

Cc: "Admin’

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SJS 7421 D DOA: 02/11/2019  Our ref: N5V1900550/HLF

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Steven Foong as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle,

Please conduct “THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis, The information as are follows:

3" Party Vehicle | SJST7421D
Insurad Vehicle : GBH 8579 D
Policy Number “ AVCPSB0098651900

Name of Workshop - AUTOWORX HOUSE
Contact Number 96725547 / 87668115

Parson to Contact MS LEE

&ﬂmﬁigost of $ NA

Regards,

Claims Division

Copy to Autoworx House (Our Ref-NSV1 800550) via Email

Note -
(%) 1. This Is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client’s damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability

Regards
Motor Claims
Claims Group

Global Market



The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ld or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



11/7/2019 Used honda fit Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

TG,E.{.‘\RMART.EEH LT "_.r:|"||;l

Haw Cary Sall My Cau Directory Products Insuranceo Articlea Farim Resources

SPECTACULAR

11.11 SALE : A =T ey

HMOTOES

Post an Advertisement ABWING
Sefl & yourse®) Atvertise it ol Just E————

%58 until it's SOLD!

Bumamar by Cologonry ¥ s@ack ({1234 ) N Sort by Diste Prosiod ¥ N memitpege ¥
ra wiahicles henia fit L5
Mt Price Cepreciation Enp Cap Milenipe Wah Type
Saarch Salection et 14 Ar any I00% By &y A Avalabie

Honda Fit 1.3A G (Now S-y1 428,800 55,750 fyr T-Juil- 2009 LI ex 105,379 km Halchback Avadabin
COE)

Full Loan Avallabie At $700 Plus| Purchase Fram An Award Winning Deslership! 1| Yeor Comprehensive Wamanty Inclusive® Accident Free
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> Back to OneMotoring
' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Cowvner |0 Type: Singapore NRIC
Owiner ID: 494D
Vehicle Datails

Vehicle Mo Si574210
Vehicle to be Exported HNo

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Nov 201%
Wehicle Make HONDA
Vehicle Model: FITLIGA
Primary Colour; Silvne
Mamufacturing Year: 2009

Engsne ho.; k1384273201
Chiassit Mo GE&1205813
Maximirm Power Dutput 730kW (¥7 bhp)
Open Markst Value $132481.00
Origlnal Registration Date: 01 Sep 2007
First Reglitration Dats 01 Sep 2008
Transfer Court: 1

Actusl ARF Paid: §132881.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Ellgitallity: Forfeited
PARF Ellgibility Expiry Dute -

PARF Rebate Amaunt: £0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 31 Aug 2024
COE Category: A« Car {1600ce & below]
COE Pariod|Yaary) 5

PP Paid $14.684.00
COE Rebate Amount: $14, 12000
Total Rebate Amount: $14.220.00
Message

Please nate that the S-puar TOE for this vehicle cannat be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-reglitered upon COE exgiry ar when the vehicle reaches its statutory
Iespan [If apouliczble). whichever ks =arlier,

The information contained hereln s correct as at 07 Nov 2019

OK



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fisass mgort comectly the detads of the sccident to spesd up the caims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.
:.mwmu-w!ﬂm-nﬁ,w-ﬂdmw-ﬂm¢nﬂihenmﬂ:#mmu
repudiate policy lability.

4, The issus snd sccaplance of this Form by insursnce companiss i not an admission of policy lisbiify on Te pen of the IRSUABNCE COMQANEE.

5. Ay false reporting mary be referred Lo the for

E. This report will ba lorwarded by the inaurers of the GiA Fecords Management Cents sstaddisned by the Ganemi insurance Assaciafion of Sirgapons (GlA] for
srchiving and Il coples of this repon will, for & fee, be made svalable upon spplication by Inlerested partes.
r.hhmuﬁmtuhmmmwﬂhhm‘ﬂﬁmthmmhmﬂhmmmm

|

Date Of Report 02/11/2018 16:41
Date Of Accident 02/11/2018 08:10
Exact Location Of Accldent KEPPEL ROAD TOWARDS ANSON ROAD

Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Reglstration Number 8J57421D
ool 1A 4 FiE 02 R R ¢ LR SR
Nama Of Ragistarad Ownar R.SEIVARANI

NRIC No 821576960

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phane No (LOCAL) +86-00614157
Altemativa Phone No OFFICE-B0814157
Manufacturer HONDA

Modal FIT-1.3 G (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please state action lo be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Insurance Company INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaal Policy NO

Policy Numbar D18MPC0001520_01

Cover Nota Numbar

Mama of Drivar SHAWN ROWAN

NRIC No S8328002A

Data Of Birth 12/06/1083

Occupation INDOOR

Dats Of Driving Pass 208/08/2006

Driving Experiance 13 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gander MALE

Moblle Number (LOCAL) +85-80614157
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address SHAWNROWANBHOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 ol 20



Address BLK 885 A WOODLANDS DRIVE 50, #02-18 S730885

Posicode 730895
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  CHILDREN

\Vehicle Registration Numbaer of Drivar's Own -
Vahicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

Typas Of Accident COLLISION = CROSS JUNCTION
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Was any forsign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicles {including own vahicla) 2
involvad in tha aocident

Was any body Injured In the Accident? NOD
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any othar material or proparty damaged? YES

| have been approachad by unknown person(s)
saliciling/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Numbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Was tha accident reported lo the police? NO
if Yes Please stale which Polica Station

Was notlice of intanded Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against wham?

Refer to Sketch Plan

Ame accident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was thers any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Waa thera any audio recorded? NO

[ DETALSOFOTHERVEMCLEPROPERTYI |
Vahicla Ragistration Number GAHBSTED

Vahicla Make/Modal/Calour TOYOTA DYNA

Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE

Mame of Driver RAHMAN MAHABUBUR

MRIC/Passporl Numbar GB450652W

Contact Numbaer B315T065

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama ALLIED WORLD ASSURAMNCE COMPANY, LTD

HNature Of Damage
No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 20



Sketch Plan
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Sketch Plan #2
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AUTOWORX HOUSE

CI/0 176 SIN MING DRIVE #02-01 SINGAPORE 575721
TEL B452B211 FAX B4517420

oz~ 2/74 Crdy
/oy @ Th ok

ESTIMATE
/
R.SEIVARANI F""‘b
c/o 46 Lentor Plain
Singapore 786548
Date : 4/11/2019
QUANTITY PARTICULARS AMOUNT ()
RE : HONDA FIT / SJS 7421 D
1 pc rear bumper i‘ 57090 |~—
B pcs rear bumper clips @10 e 1240 [~
1 pc rear bumper retainers D:y 6370 | —
1pc rear fender outer panel §52-% B97.40 | 2—
1pe rear fender inner panel 247 %¢ A, 95470 |
1 pe rear fender quater glass  3¢2- e 432.70 |v—
1 pc rear fender inner upper trim /5 & e 263.30 | —
1pc rear fender inner lower trim 3 ¥/. & “ry 38840 | —
1pc rear fender air drafter Al 96.00 | 2—
1 pc rear fender fuel tank flap s 135.40 —
1pc rear fender fuel tank flap lock 96.70 | &
1pc rear fender fuel tank flap lock cable e 168.60 | ¢
1pe rear tall lamp assy 2T Zv 36210 | —
1pc rear tail lamp housing panel /3% %o ¥ 356,70 |—
1 pe rear door Féd-2¢ 47 860.70 [~—
2 pcs rear door hinge @ 74.30 Z, 14860 |—
2 pcs rear door frame sticker trim @ 49.50 A<, 9300 —
1pc rear door outer handle fn 35470 | X
1pe rear door glass regulator assy  / Plze 452.10 | —
1pec rear door outer channel moulding P77 19650 | —
1pc rear door outer side gamish 1/ 221.90 |—
1pc rear door glass inner frame rubber strip et 23470 | 27—
1pc rear door lock 7“1‘ 19740 |~
1pc rear door lock catch 22 7610 | =
1pc rear door board ¥5-5¢ Ml 59660 | P—
1pe rear door board sub assy (handle grip) fe 29340 [ A
1 pe rear door frame rubberstrip 5% 2¢ 21, 196.40 | 2"
1pc rear door weatherstrip /65-%p Fbtoin 364.40 Foli
1pc side rocker panel /T 1.134.00 X
10,244 50
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balance bought forward. 10,244.50
1 pe rear axle 196-fo 4 156820 2
1 pc rear wheel hub assy t9%Je A 386.80 |[—
1pe rear shack absorber 62:2¢ A % 39150 |—
1pc rear passenger seat frame set LH ""“""n 1.546.50 |—
1 pc rear passenger seat frame set RH L 1,232.40 ‘K
sub-total 15,369.90
less 20% 3.073.98
sub-total 12,295.92
I omer et %
1 lube windsereen glass sealant s.neft §0.00 P94
1 pe tyre s.nett Fa160.00 h
1pc alloy rim s.nett Aes 480.00 A
1 bt brake fiuid DOT4 s.nett Aey 60.00 (Z2p.
To remaove and replace all the parts mentioned above, knocking
and straighten up the necessary affected areas. 1,600.00 |7 Fﬂq
To fit rear quarter windscreen glass. 120.00 | e ef
To remove fuel tank to enable repair. 80.00 df:g
To remove and refit trimming & seat chusions to enable repair. 300.00 /[;(
To install reverse sensors. 80.00 | ¥, %
To fit tyres into alloy rims and balance. 50.00 2#?'
To remove and install undercarriage parts. 260.00 | Zoey
To check computerised wheel alignment . 85.00 ﬂ':‘:('
To remove and refit tail door accessories. 60.00 {d‘f
To check wiring system, 50.00 Zﬁ(
To spray painting on affected areas. 1,250.00 f-?ﬁ;(
To apply rust proofing. 150.00 dfy(
Towing Charges. (engaged king-dolly) ( Arlf) 100.00 | e
total 17,240.92
Page 2of 2
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AUTOWORX HOUSE

C/0.176 SIN MING DRIVE #02-01 SINGAPORE 575721
TEL: 84520715 FAX: 84529250

ESTIMATE
S. Seivarani
c/o 46 Lentor Plain
Singapore 786548
Date: 12/11/2019
QUANTITY PARTICULARS AMOUNT (§)
RE: SUPPLEMENTARY FOR HONDA FIT / SJS 7421 D
1pc rear wheel arch inner trim Ver 217.40| —
1pc rear fender lower trim 9:7 9340 —
1 pe rear safety belt (Left) 74 576.50| —
1pc rear step panel gamnish Ps 67.10| —
1pe rear window channel guide Prr 117.50| —
1pe rear fender dust cover (Left) S 97.30| —
1pe rear fuel tank A~ 214.70| X
f g roof lining A Rlluow, 1,076.50| <
1pc rear end panel /L 433.60(
sub-total 2,894.00
less 20% 578.80
sub-total 2,315.20
?.5'0(
To bench mount and align chassis frame. 450.00
Total 2,765.20

Pg1of1



I ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrinl Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. No: 188607188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607188-R

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD __ Ref . CS/AWA18019585/Kif3n2

Syt ey, TR
80 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (th FLOOR) _
MAPLETREE ANSON Dtas 0-00-2020
SINGAPORE 078914
Code : AWA

Tinsured Veh.  GBHES78D  |Veh. Inspected SJS 7421D

Policy No. AVCPSB0098651800 Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. NSV1800550/HLF Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  WONGKIN Assign Date 05/11/2019

& Model HONDA FIT (A) c.c 1339

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009

Chassis No.  GEG1205613 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 127312 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

!I:u Make B Balance

R/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R18 FALKEN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R16 FALKEN 8 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR BODY AND UNDERCARRIAGE.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

nidint Date 02112019 0&8/11/2019

Survey held at AUTOWORX HOUSE

176 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-01
SINGAPORE 575721

|AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 14 Working Days
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REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER CLIPS
REAR BUMPER RETAINERS
REAR FENDER OUTER PANEL

REAR FENDER INNER PANEL

REAR FENDER QUARTER GLASS

REAR FENDER INNER LIPPER TRIM

REAR FENDER INNER LOWER TRIM

REAR FENDER AIR DRAFTER

REAR FENDER FUEL TANK FLAP

REAR FENDER FUEL TANK FLAP LOCK

REAR FENDER FUEL TANK FLAP LOCK CABLE
REAR TAIL LAMP ASSY

REAR TAIL LAMP HOUSING PANEL

REAR DOOR

REAR DOOR HINGE @$74.30

REAR DOOR FRAME STICKER TRIM @$49.50
REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE

REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR ASSY

REAR DOOR OUTER CHANNEL MOULDING
REAR DOOR OUTER SIDE GARNISH

REAR DOOR GLASS INNER FRAME RUBBER STRIP
REAR DOOR LOCK

REAR DOOR LOCK CATCH

REAR DOOR BOARD

REAR DOOR BOARD SUB ASSY (HANDLE GRIF)
REAR DOOR FRAME RUBBER STRIP

REAR END PANEL (ADDITIONAL)

REAR AXLE
SIDE ROCKER PANEL

REAR WHEEL HUB ASSY
REAR SHOCK ABSORBER

BUCKLED
NECESSARY
DISTORTED
BENT

BENT
BROKEN
BUCKLED
DISTORTED
DENTED
DENTED
JAMMED
SERVICEABLE
BROKEN
BENT

BENT

BENT
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
BENT
DISTORTED
MISSING
DENTED
JAMMED
DISTORTED
MTG CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
cut

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

BENT

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

BENT
BENT

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19018585/Kti3n2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libi Industrial Perk, Singapone 408533
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 190607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJS 7421D

570.90
12.40
83,70

887.40

954.70

43270

263.30

98.00
13540

98.70
168.60
382.10
356,70
869.70

92.00
354.70
45210
196,50
221.20
234.70
197 40

T6.10
586.60
263.40
1896.40
43360

1.568.20
1,134.00

386.80
351.50
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570.80
12.40
B3.70

86240

582.40

302.10

115.00

341.00
96.00

13540
B6.70

267.00
184.50
746.20
148.60

98.00

188.20
196.50
221.80
23470
197.40

76.10

1,196.80|

294.80
16220




B A N I e L e ¥

e

"
—= [

REAR PASSENGER SEAT FRAME SET RH

REAR PASSENGER SEAT FRAME SET LH

REAR WHEEL ARCH INNER TRIM (ADDITIONAL)
REAR FENDER LOWER TRIM (ADDITIONAL)

REAR SAFETY BELT (LEFT)(ADDITIONAL)

REAR STEP PANEL GARNISH (ADDITIONAL}

REAR WINDOW CHANNEL GUIDE (ADDITIONAL)
REAR FENDER DUST COVER (LEFTHADDITIONAL)
REAR FUEL TANK [ADDITIONAL)

ROOF LINING (ADDITIOMAL)

LESS 20% DISCOUNT

REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP ($105.40)50% (SN}
LESS 20% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

BT BRAKE FLUID DOT4 (SN)

TUBE FENDER GLASS SEALANT (SN)
TYRE [SN)

ALLOY RIM (SN)

LABOUR

TO BENCH MOUNT AND ALIGN CHASSIS FRAME.
(ADDITIONAL)

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL THE PARTS
MENTIONED ABOVE KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN UP
THE NECESSARY AFFECTED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF SIDE ROCKER PANEL REAR END PANEL AND
REAR PASSENGER SEAT FRAME SET RH,

TO FIT REAR QUARTER WINDSCREEN GLASS
TO REMOVE FUEL TANK TO ENABLE REPAIR.

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TRIMMING & SEAT CUSHIONS
TO ENAELE REPAIR,

TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS.

TO FIT TYRES INTO ALLOY RIMS AND BALANCE

Condition

|70 REPAIR SEE

LABOUR
DEFORMED
DENTED
DISTORTED
JAMMED
DENTED
DISTORTED
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

curt

MECESSARY
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
DENTED

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18019585/Ktian2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uity Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 8258 4315
Reg Mo 190807T198R GST Reg Mo 19-0807198-R

1,546.50 1,546.50
217.40 217.40
93.40 B340
576.50 576.50
67.10 67.10
117.50 117.50
97.30 97.30
21470 -
1.076.50 -
-3,579.90 -2,102.46
14.318.60 8.400.84
364.40 52.70
-T2 AR -
291.652 52.70
60.00 20.00
60.00 30.00
160.00 -
480.00 280.00
760.00 330.00
450.00 250.00
1,600.00 1,300.00
120.00 60.00
80.00 60.00
300.00 120.00
80.00 50.00
50.00 20.00




_’ LL” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

il A 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. No: 18860T188R GST Reg. Mo, 19-D607198-R Page No.3of 3

[TO REMOVE AND INSTALL UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS. = 260,00 200,00

TO CHECK COMPUTERISED WHEEL ALIGNMENT, 85.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TAIL DDOR ACCESSORIES. 60.00 60.00
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. 50.00 20.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,250.00 1,200.00
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING. 150.00 B0.00
TOWING CHARGES (ENGAGED KING-DOLLY) 100.00 100.00

4,835.00 3,560.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,006.12 12,352.54

]
MR

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19019585/Ktf3n2

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES: - This Repor i made seiuly far e sse anid bensfit ol the Chent named on the front pege of Sis Repart.




